MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXIN G TO N TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: September 7, 2017
SUBJECT: Bid #110-2017 Hazardous Materials Spill Clean Up

Bids for Bid #110-2017 Hazardous Materials Spill Clean Up for the Division of Fire were received in the Division
of Central Purchasing on August 30, 2017.

Ionwave notified three hundred thirty-six (336) vendors with forty (40) vendors viewing the document. One (1) bid
was received from Perdue Environmental Contracting Company(PECCO).

The bid submitted by Perdue Environmental Contracting Company(PECCO) meets bid specifications and is within

budgetary constraints; therefore, I recommend the bid of Alliance Comfort Systems, Inc. for the price contract be
accepted.

cc: File

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3320 Phone / 859.258.3322 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



	FROM:
	Todd Slatin, Director

